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From: (10)(2e)
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Performance paper MB.docx

Dear [HES

The paper looks good!
1 have consented for me and on behalf of (10)(2e) (he is on holiday).

For the CRediT, I added methodology to my name, because I collected and aggregated all the Dutch data for the
past months. Or is there another CRediT term that applies better to this work?

Chantal will try to review tonight or tomorrow.

Kind Regards,
(10)(2e)
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